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From: "Gering, Charles" <cgering@pedersenhoupt.com>

To: Marianne Lodin/R4/USEPA/US@EPA

Cc: "Debiak, Monica L" <Monica.L.Debiak@diageo.com>

2 Attachments

X

Ltr. to M. Lodin.pdf Charles M Gering.vcf

Dear Ms. Lodin,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding the Black Leaf Chemical Superfund Site.

Thank you.

Chuck Gering
<<Ltr. to M. Lodin.pdf>>

Charles M. Gering
Pedersen & Houpt

161 North Clark Street

Suite 3100

Chicago, lllinois 60601-3242
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CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to the regulations governing
practice before the Internal Revenue Service, any tax advice
contained in this communication (including attachments) is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by a taxpayer
for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed on
the taxpayer. Further, any tax advice contained in this
communication (including attachments) is not intended or written
to support the promotion or marketing of the matter or
transaction addressed by such tax advice.

Information contained in this e-mail transmission is
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, do not read, distribute or reproduce this
transmission (including any attachments). If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by
e-mail reply.
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PEDERSEN&HOUPT

February 29, 2012 Charles M..Gering
' Attorney at Law

312261 2165
Fax 312 261 1165
cgering(@pedersenhoupt.com

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL
(lodin.marianne@epa.gov )

Marianne Lodin

U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, S.W.
Mail Code: 9T25
Atlanta, GA 30303-8960

Re:  Request for information to Diageo relating to Black Leat Chemical Superfund Site
Dear Ms. Lodin:

Thank you for your voice mail message to me this morning in which you confirmed that U.S.
EPA has agreed to extend the deadline for Diageo’s response to the referenced information
request through April 2, 2012. Please contact me if you believe this mischaracterizes your
message in any way.

[ appreciate your cooperation.

Very truly yours,

ANy <
Charles M. Gering 8

cc: Monica L. Debiak
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